STA9E OF SOUTH CAROLINA

<

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF I Horry g
STATE | VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014G52602279
. . el A
_ Nazalie|Nicole Cannon y  awE_2014A261020020iC8 SO TV T
AKA: | ) Date of Offense: _6/18/2013 ~ 1)
Race: WHITE Sex: F| Age: 30 y SCCode § : 63050010 APR Ngon.,
DOB: SS#:. [ ) CDR Code #: 2481 D
Address: | ) ol (TO
City,State, Zip: U
D‘g. tate,Zip i ) SENTENCE SHEET prPeal
. . )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV chl (] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Children / Legal custodian, uniawful neglect of child esdet 0—-10 NAY
; !
inviolationof § 63-05-0070 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bea.n'n/g CDR Code # 248l
K] NON-VIOLENT  [] VJIOLENT [JSERICUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
’i w/minor r Lewd Act)
[ T]Lesser Included Offense,  { | Defendant Waives Presentment to G ry. defendant’s initials) 4
atjpns or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 4 [X] Recommgndgfion by the State.

00801 - KA

SC Bar# Defendant "~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
. . ﬁ?ows
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is lcommncd to the [E( State Department of Corrections, ] County Detentlo Center,

for & determinate term of / i days/ears or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[/ CONCURRENT or  []] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: $-25-/5

[B/Thc Defendant is to be givenicredi( for time served pursuant to $.C. Code € 24-13-40to be calculatcd and apaed
by the State Department of Corrections. 5’{ -
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § t?—QS I3S§

' e
SRR

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 9‘2|2,|t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or; 16-25-6€$3nm“ﬁl
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2o

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o 2 h;‘:

CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred| ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP ' .3_:‘; =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Serv1ce=_£’np!5m¢nl;' ™M
Payment Terms: i ; — = 3

ym : Obuin GED [ _8m f. R
{1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp. 23X W T

— May serve W/E begining 22 'f r:
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Dgg i = O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 3 "7, e %
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyfgonthlwy —:
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 TmUD_- pmts. of § beginning <
§14-1-21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . . o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) P S s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § ﬁ U
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) €28 [ EIS u)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 €
§ $0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $il/ea  § » [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 55 S .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) [3 E& Eg % ! during probation.
OTAL -
3 000=%AR3q0 /
Presiding Judge
Judge Code: AlHO

Sentence Date: 2 /35[ 15 8

SCCA/217(0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 19, 2014, the Grand Jurors of Hormry
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A CHILD

CDR: 2481 63-5-0070

That Natalie Nicole Cannon did in Horry County on or about June 18, 2013. while having charge or custody, or
being the parent or guardian, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child, . . age six
(6), place the child at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child's life, physical or mental health, or safety; or did
unlawfully or maliciously cause or cause 1o be done bodily harm to the child so that the life or health of the child

was endangered or was likely to be endangered; or did willfully abandon the child, in violation of Section 63-5-70,
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made-and

provided. o
' QJ@Q |

JIMMY ASGCHARDSON, 1]
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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VS ALE VTTY, | LAHULIE\A Y UY I HE CUUR D UF GLINEKAL SE3SIUIYY
COUNTY OF | Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS82601332

Natalic Nicole Cannon )y A/WH _2013A2610500253
ARA: ! )y  Dateof Offense: _9/22/2013
Rece: WHITE  Sex . Age __ 30 ) SC.Code § :_16-13-0030(B)
DOB: SS#: . ) CDR Code #: 3420
Address: e o )
City.State.le:
DLf: - SID# % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Y&c[] No[] CMV YesD No[_] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said mdtctmem comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10.000 { O-& o o (‘\M\
in violationof § 16-13- 0030(8) ' - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3420
NON-VIOLENT (O ViOLENT [JJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  {_]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minogd st or Lewd Act)
Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Preseniment to ,/.. . . 3fendant's initials) 3“4’
tN otllalions or Recommendation, (7] Negotiated Sente X ; gh by the State. m
scerel2 vafgre Caona X (U6
| SC Bar# Defendant . ttomey for Defendant SC are

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is tommited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detenhgn C{er:lter'
for a determinate term of / ? dayyears or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ___. provided that upon the serviceof ~_ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs andl assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Som*\ Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2-95-/¢
{E/Thc Defendant is to be given crcdtt fogtfe served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Correcuons
1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of 8 violation of Section 16-25-20 0H6-25-6E]6Crimmal

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %)

Fine may be ual, consecutive week ¥/
§ 14121 1{AX]) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DU!I Surcharge) $100

|
|
1
|
i
|
|
|
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ] $12
|
|
|
|

Domestic Violence ) to shlp,tranl:port,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. e x
| SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Ao Zoooon
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred |[:] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP o N -u__~
Total:  § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employ:;gem
Payment Terms: | Obtzin GED 0 ;..,
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .. “E
— May serve W/E begining ; “

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing

[3

$ lu WD

5

paid to Public Defender Fund

s

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S 0"‘" )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S _ AT
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 KOS IMM.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Caurt Surcharge) $150 3 L
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S 180102 JO HH 13
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) | $40/ca S~y 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso $0.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) | £S5 s i e i ] requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% w0 County (if paid in insmllmer\ts) 3 during probation.
TOTAL | g ' S HVH gmz

; : -y, . Presiding Judge
Cerof Couv Depuy i \edavve Yooprer (B 031 Jikbd@ose: 2140
Court Reporter: E‘L&é &' “du(ig,n Sentence Date: 2 !ZS / [ en

SCCA217 (037201 1) |
|
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 24, 2014, the Grand Jurors of Horry
County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY
(VALUE OVER S2000 BUT LESS THAN $10.000)

CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)(1)

That Natalie Nicole Cannon did in Horry County on or about September 22, 2013. take
and carry away the personal goods of Dorene Tenney. valued at more than two thousand
($2000.00) dollars but less than ten thousand ($10.000.00) dollars, described as follows:
A/C Unit, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property and to

convert the goods to his’her own use. in violation of Section 16-13-0030(B)(1). S. C.
Code of Laws. 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
T 7 -
i
3% .
Vi

JIMMY ASRICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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